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CS02561 LS Research FCC ID: TFB-MATRIXL

RE: Response to question #4

4. Modular approval letter, item 3 states that the unit would refuse to transmit
above 3.6V. According to Pg 38 of the report, at 3.9VDC unit still transmitted
at full power. Please clarify the exact operating voltage range of the module
and if it has been verified that it stopped transmission beyond those levels
(maximum and minimum).

The declared operating voltage range for the module is 2.4V to 3.6V. Application
software for the module will not allow transmission once an input voltage above this
range is detected. The testing done for this report was completed using test code
that did not have this function implemented.

Sincerely,

%HW

David Neperud
Sr. RF Engineer
LS Research, LLC
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